



Javier Sebastián Li Loo

ASSOCIATE

 (511) 717 6692 - Ext 106 **M** 966198487

 javier.li@qalegal.pe

 Av. Álvarez Calderón N° 185 of. 202,
San Isidro – Lima – Perú

Sebastián Li Loo specializes in electricity and telecommunications. He has participated in consultancies, carried out technical-legal reports and advised on various projects to companies in the regulated sectors.

Likewise, he carried out pre-professional internships at the concessionaire of the Callao North Multipurpose Terminal (APM Terminals Callao), providing support to legal management in the analysis of contingencies related to corporate and contractual aspects. In addition, he worked in the Committee for the Economic Operation of the System (COES), answering queries related to the technical procedures of the COES related to the assignment of responsibility of the electricity companies, the expansion of their facilities, among others, and collaborated in the preparation of the reconsideration decisions raised by the various members of the SEIN.

Sebastián has a bachelor's in law from the Pontifical Catholic University of Peru and has a Specialization Diploma in Electricity Regulation from the ESAN University and a Certificate in Public Private Associations (APP) in the Public Electric Power Service from the Externado de Colombia University.

Education

- Pontifical Catholic University of Peru: Bachelor in Law (2021)
- ESAN University: Diploma of Specialization in Electricity Regulation (2021)
- Universidad Externado de Colombia: Public Private Associations (APP) in the Public Electric Power Service (2020)

Practice Areas

- Energy
- Telecommunications
- Administrative law
- Infrastructure

Professional experience:

- QA Legal: Associate (since August 2021), legal intern (December 2020 - July 2021)
- Committee for the Economic Operation of the System (COES): legal intern (January 2020 - December 2020)

- APM Terminals Callao: legal intern (April 2019 - January 2020)
- Philippi Prietocarrizosa Ferrero DU & Uría: legal intern (May 2018 - October 2018)

Languages

- Spanish, English and German.
- 